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To Kathy Dolce Modes,

This is to inform you of a change in Radiation Safety Officer for C.S. Davidson Inc. from
Andrew Najdek to Ryan Harlacher. This change will take effect 10/13/06.

Andrew Najdéek
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North East Technical Services, Inc.
Certifies that

Ryan Hartacher

Has successfully completed the required radiological safety training for use of nucle
regulations set forth by the Maryland Department of the Environment and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Also has successfully

ar moisture density gauge in accordance with

completed training in accordance with policies set forth by the following rules and regulations governing Hazmat training
requirements: 49CFR subpart H and JATA 1.5.2. Person listed above has demonstrated a thorough understanding of all aspects needed

for transportation and specific emphasis was placed on portable nuclear density gauges. A closed book examination was administered

and a passing score was achieved. Subjects included in this course were as follows: Radiological Safety — principles and practices of

radiation protection, leak-testing procedures, measurement of radioactivity, biological effects of radiation, incident, storage, ALARA
: and emergency procedures.

Date of Training; April 26, 2005




This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letterfapplication da’éd fd VCCL

l () “% ‘_A\OO & , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.
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ministrative omissions. ' Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number lgq L;(I j
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R}) Sincerely,
(5-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



